#### **Village Board**

#### **Village President**

Frank DeSimone

**Trustees** 

Rosa Carmona

Ann Franz

Agnieszka "Annie" Jaworska

McLane Lomax

Armando Perez

Village Clerk

Nancy Quinn

Village Manager

Evan K. Summers



# Village of Bensenville, Illinois VILLAGE BOARD PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 6:00 PM May 15, 2017

Call to Order

Roll Call

Public Comment (3 Minutes per person with a 30 minute meeting limitation)

Approval of Minutes:

April 18, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes

#### **ACTION ITEMS**

1. Resolution Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the Village of Bensenville and Bensenville Elementary School District #2 for a School Resource Officer

#### INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Adjournment

TYPE:	SUBMITTED BY:	DEPARTMENT:	DATE:			
<u>Minutes</u>	Corey Williamsen	Village Clerk's Office	May 15, 2017			
DESCRIPTION: April 18, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes.						
SUPPORTS THE FOLLOWING APPLICABLE VILLAGE GOALS:						
COMMITTEE AC	CTION:	DA	ATE:			
BACKGROUND:						
KEY ISSUES:						
ALTERNATIVES:						
RECOMMENDAT	TION:					
BUDGET IMPACT:						
ACTION REQUIR	RED:					

ATTACHMENTS:

Description Upload Date Type

DRAFT\_170418\_PS 5/10/2017 Cover Memo

## Village of Bensenville Village Board Room 12 South Center Street Bensenville, Illinois 60106 Counties of DuPage and Cook

### MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING April 18, 2017

CALL TO ORDER: Chairwoman Carmona called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

**PRESENT:** Upon roll call by Deputy Village Clerk, Corey Williamsen, the

following Board Members were present:

Chairwoman Carmona, DeSimone, Jaworska, Majeski, O'Connell,

Absent: Wesseler

Village Clerk, Ilsa Rivera-Trujillo was also present.

A quorum was present.

Staff Present: E. Summers, J. Caracci, T. Finner, B. Flood, F.

Kosman, A. Thakkar, S. Viger, C. Williamsen

Public Comment: There was no Public Comment.

Approval of

Minutes: The March 21, 2017 Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes

were presented.

Motion: Trustee DeSimone made a motion to approve the minutes as

presented. Trustee Majeski seconded the motion.

All were in favor. Motion carried.

Class H Liquor

License

**Amendment:** Village Manager, Evan K. Summers, presented to the Committee

an Ordinance Amending Title 3, Chapter 3 of the Bensenville Village Code, Class H Liquor License for Full-Line Grocery Stores for the Sale of Beer and Wine on Premise and the Retail sale of

Packaged Liquor for Off Premise.

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting April 18, 2017 Page 2

There were no questions from the Committee.

Motion: Trustee O'Connell made a motion to approve this item for

placement on a future Village Board Meeting Agenda for action.

Trustee Majeski seconded the motion.

All were in favor. Motion carried.

#### **Village Owned Lots**

No Parking Zones: Village Manager, Evan K. Summers, presented to the Committee

an Ordinance Amending Title 5, Chapter 2, Section 5-2-13, of the Village Code Authorizing the Designation of No Parking Zones in

Village Owned and Maintained Parking Lot.

There were no questions from the Committee.

Motion: Chairman O'Connell made a motion to approve this item for

placement on a future Village Board Meeting Agenda for action.

Trustee Majeski seconded the motion.

All were in favor. Motion carried.

Informational

**Items:** There was no information items.

**ADJOURNMENT:** Trustee DeSimone made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Trustee

Jaworska seconded the motion.

All were in favor. Motion carried.

Chairwoman Carmona adjourned the meeting at 6:09 p.m.

Corey Williamsen Deputy Village Clerk TYPE:SUBMITTED BY:DEPARTMENT:DATE:ResolutionChief Frank KosmanPoliceMay 15, 2017

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Resolution Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the Village of Bensenville and Bensenville Elementary School District #2 for a School Resource Officer

#### SUPPORTS THE FOLLOWING APPLICABLE VILLAGE GOALS:

Χ	Financially Sound Village	Χ	Enrich the lives of Residents
Χ	Quality Customer Oriented Services		Major Business/Corporate Center
Χ	Safe and Beautiful Village		Vibrant Major Corridors
			•

#### **COMMITTEE ACTION:**

Public Safety Committee

#### DATE:

May 15, 2017

#### **BACKGROUND:**

Bensenville School District #2 staff have notified the Police Department of the School District's intention to approve an intergovernmental agreement with the Village for having a school resource officer assigned to the district for the upcoming school year. The intergovernmental agreement is the same as last year's except that the personnel costs have been updated and reflect the salary and benefits package of the selected officer, Kevin Banks. A copy of the job description and the Department's Procedure for the school resource officer is attached to explain the purpose of the position and the officer's duties.

#### **KEY ISSUES:**

In summary, the intergovernmental agreement includes the following provisions:

- The agreement would be for one year and could be cancelled by either party with a 60-day notice.
- The officer would be assigned as the resource officer for the School District for days that school is in session (about 179 days per year).
- In total, District 2's reimbursement cost to the Village is \$91,611.70 for the upcoming school year.

#### **ALTERNATIVES:**

- 1. Approve a Resolution to Authorize the Intergovernmental Agreement.
- 2. Discretion of the Committee.

#### RECOMMENDATION:

District 2 and the Police Department have found it satisfactory to have a School Resource Officer for the past 8 years. Both staffs recommend that the position be filled by an officer for the upcoming school year.

#### **BUDGET IMPACT:**

When not assigned to the school, the officer would be assigned to either patrol or investigations depending on what best meet the needs of the department at that time. The position was included in this fiscal year's budget. The annual salary and benefits of the school resource officer is about \$123,031. At 70%, the school will reimburse the Village for \$86,122. The annual equipment cost is about \$7,143 and the uniform cost is \$700. The 70% school reimbursement for those costs is another \$5,490. The total reimbursement is \$91,612 which is \$1,914 (2.1%) more than last year. The increase reflects the officer's contractual wage increase.

#### **ACTION REQUIRED:**

Approval of a Resolution authorizing the Village President to execute the Intergovernmental Agreement between the Village of Bensenville and Elementary School District #2.

#### ATTACHMENTS:

Description	Upload Date	Type
School Resource Officer Job Description	6/9/2016	Exhibit
School Resource Officer Procedure	6/9/2016	Exhibit
IGA	5/10/2017	Exhibit
Resolution	5/10/2017	<b>Resolution Letter</b>



#### **Job Title:**

School Resource Officer (District 2)

#### Job Purpose:

Coordinate a collaborative effort between the Village of Bensenville, School District 2, and the Police Department to provide a safe and secure educational environment in the District 2 school system.

#### **Job Context:**

The officer will work in a cooperative effort with District administration, principals, assistant principals, counselors, and other staff with a prevention orientation to promote a positive learning environment and foster positive relationships with students and employees. The officer will serve as law enforcement related resource for school staff, students, and their families.

The School Resource officer also assists in protecting the school districts campus and the persons using their facilities. Therefore, the school resource officer's work involves an element of personal danger and the authority to use deadly force.

#### **Reports to:**

Investigations Sergeant but will work in a cooperative effort with the school district staff. The Resource officer will report conflicts in direction to both the school's principal and the investigations sergeant. They will be resolved through consultation between the school district and the police department.

#### **Supervises:**

No supervisory responsibility

#### **Job Duties:**

- To protect lives and property for the citizens and public school students.
- To enforce federal, state and local laws and ordinances, and to assist school officials with the enforcement of District 2 policies and administrative regulations regarding student conduct.
- To investigate criminal activity committed on or adjacent to school property.

- To counsel students in special situations, such as students suspected of engaging in criminal misconduct, when requested by the principal or the principal's designee or by the students' parents.
- To answer questions that students may have about criminal or juvenile law.
- To assist other law enforcement officers with outside investigations concerning students attending the school to which the school resource officer is assigned.
- To provide security for special school events or functions, such as dances, at the request of the principal.
- To reaffirm their roles as law enforcement officers by wearing their uniforms, unless doing so would be inappropriate for scheduled school activities.
- To develop expertise in presenting various crime-related subjects and make presentations on the topics at the request of school staff.
- To foster positive relationships with students.
- To complete reports in a timely manner.

#### Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

- Knowledge of federal and state laws and local ordinances especially those related to youth.
- Knowledge of Village policies, geography, buildings, street systems, and special areas requiring pre-crime knowledge or special crime prevention techniques.
- Knowledge of the behavior of criminals and juvenile delinquency their causes.
- Knowledge of Village department functions.
- Knowledge of available community resources.
- Ability to analyze situation and to act quickly, calmly, and effectively under emergency and other stressful circumstances.
- Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with other employees, officials, and the general public.
- Ability to communicate effectively both orally and in writing.
- Ability to understand and empathize with youth and their problems and concerns.
- Ability to resolve conflict
- Excellent problem solving skills
- Sound judgment and decision making skills
- Self-motivated and able to work with minimal supervision
- Ability to perform public speaking
- Excellent attendance record
- Adaptability and flexible with ability to interact effectively and productively with police department and school staff, students, and their parents

#### **Working Conditions:**

May have shift work and schedule adjustments. Subject to inside and outside conditions. May come into contact with biohazardous material, and blood borne pathogens, and individuals with contagious diseases. May be subject to bodily harm by various individuals.

#### **Licenses and Additional Requirements:**

Must possess a valid IL driver's license. Must make a commitment to remain in the School Resource Officers program for 3 years unless promoted to a higher civil service rank.

#### Salary:

See current patrol officer contract.

#### **Bensenville Public Safety**

#### **Police Department**

Title: School Resource Officer Procedure: 4.303

Date Issued: 02-17-2014 Effective Date: 03-1-2014

Distribution: All Authority: Frank Kosman, Chief of Police

#### **PURPOSE:**

The school resource officer policy is established to provide continuity in the way the program is administered when SRO's are assigned to and present in the Bensenville schools. While this policy is intended to ensure all parties know and understand their respective responsibilities and authority, it is in no way to be construed as an employer-employee relationship between BPD and the school district.

The Village of Bensenville, School District 2, and the Police Department recognize the importance of coordinating a collaborative effort to maintain a safe and secure educational environment. A critical element of a successful SRO program is the development and continuation of a positive relationship between the SRO, principal, school staff, and counselors. To this end, the SRO should strive to establish a close working relationship with officials of the school to which he/she is assigned. The SRO shall foster positive relationships with students. The SRO shall counsel students and school staff in special circumstances and in regards to criminal or juvenile law.

#### **POLICY:**

SRO is an ambassador of the Police Department and shall serve as a resource to students, their families, school staff, and the community at large. The Bensenville Police Department is committed to the prevention of juvenile delinquency and crime and the SRO program is a vital component of the Department's community oriented policing philosophy. When SRO's are assigned to work within the Village's schools, their responsibility is to enhance cooperation between the Police Department and the schools in the pursuit of these goals. The collaborative effort is further established to improve the quality of life within the Village as well as providing a safer environment in the school system. (OPR 03.04A)

#### **SELECTION AND QUALIFICATIONS:**

Selection of the SRO shall be in compliance with Department procedures. SRO shall obtain specialized training as soon as practical. Officers should have a strong knowledge of the village policies, base functions and resources. Geographical and demographical knowledge is an asset. Officers shall be proficient in criminal law and village ordinances. Officers should possess skills in communication and listening, negotiation and persuasion, and effective interpersonal and organizational skills. Officers must

have the abilities to analyze and resolve conflict quickly, calmly and effectively in stressful situations. Officers shall be flexible and adapt to interact effectively and productively with the Police Department and school staff, students and their parents. Establishing and maintaining effective working relationships is essential to the betterment of the community. Officers are expected to function with minimal supervision and shall be self-motivated and display sound judgment. Officers shall have an excellent attendance record. From time to time, the SRO is required to perform public speaking. The officer must be able to perform these tasks with professionalism.

#### **GENERAL PROCEDURES:**

#### Authority

- 1. The SRO reports to the Investigation Supervisor, but will cooperate and take direction from the school's administration when at the schools. The SRO will report conflicts in direction to both the school's principal and the Investigations Supervisor.
- 2. As a member of the Department, the SRO is directly responsible to the Investigations Supervisor. Any variations to the normal work schedule or assignments will be subject to approval of the SRO supervisor. Normal work schedule, during the regular school year, will be consistent with school session hours to include the school day, school functions and events at the request of the principal.
- 3. SRO shall reaffirm their role as law enforcement officers by wearing their uniform unless doing so would be inappropriate for school scheduled activities.
- 4. SRO is a sworn position and maintains all police powers in compliance with the Illinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS).

#### **Objectives**

It is intended that the presence of SRO's in school serves to provide a visible deterrence to criminal activity, and also, to strengthen police-community relations in a non-confrontational setting. SRO's strive to enrich police relations by enhancing overall police image. They focus efforts on improving the attitude of the students and other youths toward the police, as well as police attitudes toward juveniles, through the following activities (OPR 03.04B):

- 1. Protect the school district campus and the persons using their facilities.
- 2. Serve as a liaison between school personnel and other law enforcement agencies in the cooperative fulfillment of responsibilities and objectives related to juveniles.
- 3. Act as an advisor to students. The SRO is expected to answer questions that students may have regarding criminal or juvenile law. The SRO shall counsel students in special situations, such as students suspected of engaging in criminal misconduct. This may be done by request of the principal or his designee or by the students' parents. (OPR 03.04B)
- 4. Initiate and maintain contacts with parents/guardians of students who exhibit delinquent behavior. Offer assistance and community resources, while soliciting parent/guardian participation, in dealing with the problem.
- 5. Present various crime related presentations at the request of school staff.

6. Facilitate and encourage discussions to correct misinformation and eliminate negative feelings.

#### **Responsibilities of the SRO**

- 1. The SRO shall be responsible for law enforcement activities on school property during school hours and should be visible in and around the school at the beginning of the day, at the end of the day, during class changes, and during lunch periods.
- The SRO shall enforce federal, state, and local laws and ordinances, and assist school officials with the enforcement of District 2 policies and administrative regulations regarding student conduct.
- 3. All criminal activity that comes to the attention of the principal or school staff should be reported immediately to the SRO, when on duty, or to the Department via the non-emergency telephone, when the SRO is not available. If immediate law enforcement response is necessary the Department should be notified via 911. The SRO shall investigate criminal activity committed on or adjacent to school property. The SRO shall document all matters that are of safety and importance to the school (e.g. potential violence, gang and drug activity, patterns of delinquency, abuse, neglect, runaways, and other areas of concern).
- 4. The SRO shall assist the school with truancy violations. The SRO shall attempt to make contact at the residence for the dual purpose of familiarization with the location of possible problems within the Village and to rectify the violation. The SRO shall notify the principal of the result.
- 5. The SRO shall inform the principal of scheduling changes, including unexpected absences, and keep that person up to date on any changes resulting from a workload alteration. The SRO shall coordinate with the Department and the High School SRO regarding duties that must be performed in his/her absence.
- 6. The SRO is not authorized to enforce violations of school rules, policies, regulations or administrative rules, but will assist and investigate the matter when requested by school staff. However, the SRO will not utilize the Law Enforcement Agencies Data System (LEADS) for any noncriminal investigation.
- 7. The SRO shall be aware of crime and social trends that may affect the law enforcement tactics and the schools.
- 8. The SRO may be utilized as an instructor on agreed upon curriculum.
- 9. The SRO shall complete Department reports in a timely manner, make arrests when necessary, and provide testimony for school hearings when requested to do so.
- 10. The SRO may serve on staff committees relevant to school safety and emergency rescue when appropriate.
- 11. The SRO may attend/participate in county and state SRO meetings and training.
- 12. Upon request, the SRO shall complete reports and submit them to the immediate supervisor and/or the school administration.

#### Communication

Meetings should be held between the SRO and the school principal (s) as needed to discuss or exchange information regarding criminal activity/investigations, problem areas, persons or groups, or any other area of concern that might affect the school and the community.

The SRO's supervisor may meet with the principal as needed to discuss areas of concern, and to evaluate the SRO program or the assigned officer.

The SRO shall be available to other members of the Police Department for information or assistance regarding school related problems.

#### Interviews

When possible, interviews should not interfere with the students' education. However, if it is necessary to interview juveniles during school hours in reference to a criminal offense, officers shall attempt to notify the SRO. The principal should be notified if it is necessary to remove the student from class. The questioning of the student may be permitted in a private place within the school.

#### **Search and Seizure**

The Department recognizes that school officials may sometimes detain and search a student, as well as the student's personal property or school property provided for that student's use when reasonable suspicion exists to believe the student violated federal, state or local laws. The SRO is required to adhere to the probable cause standard set forth by the U.S. constitution with regards to search and seizures. The SRO may stand by for safety reasons, but shall not become involved in the search. The SRO may take custody of any weapons, drugs, or contraband in compliance of all applicable Department policies and procedures.

#### **Arrest/Enforcement Procedures**

When possible, and as long as such notification does not compromise officer safety or the integrity of the investigation, the principal shall be notified, as soon as practical, of any significant criminal enforcement action (to include arrest) in the school or related to the school. This includes the arrest of a student, staff member, and any subject on school property.

## INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE AND BENSENVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 2

This agreement is made and entered into this May 23, 2017, by and between the VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois ("the Village"), and the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF BENSENVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2, DuPage County, Illinois ("the School District").

#### WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution provides that units of local government and school districts may contract to share services through intergovernmental agreements; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5/ILCS 220/1, et seq.) provides that public agencies may share powers through intergovernmental agreements; and

WHEREAS, the Village is a unit of local government (as defined in Article VII, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution) and a public agency (as defined in Section 2 of the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act), and the School District is a school district (as identified in Article VII, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution) and a public agency (as defined in Section 2 of the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act); and

WHEREAS, the School District desires to have a police officer (hereinafter referred to as a "Resource Officer") posted at the School District's schools during the school year; and

WHEREAS, the Village has determined it to be appropriate to provide the services of a Resource Officer at the School District's schools;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the Village and School District agree as follows:

#### 1. Payment:

- a. The School District hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for 70% of the annual salary and benefits of one Resource Officer, and the School District hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for 70% of the annual equipment costs of one Resource Officer, as itemized in attached Exhibit A. The annual salary, benefits, and equipment costs hereinafter are collectively referred to as "Annual Costs."
- b. The School District agrees to submit payment for its reimbursement obligations relating to Annual Costs, as follows: During each school year,

- said payment for the school year shall be made in advance, in four equal installments, on September 1, November 1, January 1, and March 1.
- c. In addition, the School District hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for the following additional expenditures, as itemized in the attached Exhibit B: (1) 70% of the cost of the Resource Officer's annual uniform allowance. Uniform costs are hereinafter referred to as "Additional Expenditures."
- d. Additional Expenditures shall be invoiced to the School District by the Village. Upon receipt by the School District of an invoice for an Additional Expenditure, the School District shall reimburse the Village within 30 (thirty) days of receipt of said invoice.
- 2. SERVICES: The Village shall assign one Resource Officer to the School District's schools during the scheduled school year. The Resource Officer shall be assigned to the School District's schools from 9:00 AM until 5:00 PM on all days of student attendance and three additional in-service days, for a total of 179 days. If the School District needs the Resource Officer adjust his or her hours to meet a specific need such as to testify at student discipline or expulsion hearings, the Resource Officer's hours shall be adjusted accordingly. There shall be no additional charge to the School District for the change.

#### 3. INDEMNIFICATION:

- a. The Village agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the School District and its board members, employees, volunteers, and agents, from and against any claims, demands, complaints, judgments, fines, damages, penalties, liabilities, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney fees), arising from or caused by, in whole or in part, the intentional or negligent acts or omissions of the Village or the Resource Officer or any other employee, volunteer or agent of the Village, except to the extent that such claims, demands, complaints, judgments, fines, damages, penalties, liabilities, costs and/or expenses arise from or are caused by the intentional or negligent acts or omissions of the School District or its employees, volunteers or agents.
- b. The School District agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Village and its board members, employees, volunteers, and agents, from and against any claims, demands, complaints, judgments, fines, damages, penalties, liabilities, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney fees), arising from or caused by, in whole or in part, the intentional or negligent acts or omissions of the School District or any other employee, volunteer or agent of the School District, except to the extent that such claims, demands, complaints, judgments, fines, damages, penalties, liabilities, costs and/or expenses arise from or are caused by the intentional or negligent acts or omissions of the Village or the Resource Officer or any other employee, volunteer or agent of the Village.
- c. The Village and the School District are not limiting or waiving any rights or available defenses, including those under the Tort Immunity Act.

- 4. PURPOSE/EMPLOYMENT: The overall purpose of the Resource Officer shall be to assist other school officials in maintaining a proper educational environment for the School District's students. However, the Resource Officer is and shall remain an employee of the Village, and shall be supervised through the Police Department. All activities of the Resource Officer shall be undertaken as an employee of the Village, pursuant to all applicable laws and Police Department rules and regulations.
- 5. ADDITIONAL SERVICES: The posting of a Resource Officer does not relieve the Village from providing such police protection or police services as may be necessary from time to time in exercise of its police power for protection of health, safety, and welfare of the public.
- 6. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This instrument contains the entire Agreement between the parties, and no statements, promises, or inducements made by either party that is not contained within the body of this written Agreement shall be valid or binding; and this Agreement may not be modified or amended, except in writing signed by the parties and endorsed hereon.
- 7. NOTICES: For purposes of notice, the addresses of the parties are as follows:

If to the Village: Village Manager

Village of Bensenville

12 S. Center St.

Bensenville, IL 60106

With copies to: Chief of Police

Bensenville Police Department

345 E. Green St.

Bensenville, IL 60106

If to the School District: Superintendent

Bensenville Elementary School

District No. 2 210 S. Church Rd.. Bensenville, IL 60106

With Copies to: Dawn M. Hinkle

Canna and Canna, Ltd. 10703 West 159<sup>th</sup> St. Orland Park, IL 60467

- 8. GOVERNING LAW: It is mutually understood and agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois, both as to interpretation and performance.
- 9. SEVERABILITY: It is understood and agreed by the parties hereto that if any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is held by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State of Illinois, the validity of the remaining portion or provisions shall not be affected and the rights and obligations of the parties

- shall be enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particular part, term, or provision held to be invalid.
- 10. EFFECTIVE DATE/TERMINATION: This Agreement shall take effect on the 1st day of August, 2017, and shall continue in force and govern all transactions between the parties hereto for one (1) year or until cancelled or terminated by either party; but it is agreed that either party shall have the privilege to cancel and annul this Agreement for any reason or no reason sixty (60) days after providing the other party by written notice by registered mail or personal delivery of notice to the other party evidencing the intention to terminate this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Village and the School District have caused this Agreement to duly executed on the dates set forth below.

VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE	
BY:Village President, Frank DeSimone	DATE:
Attest:	
Village Clerk, Nancy Quinn	
BOARD OF EDUCATION OF BENSENVILI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	LE
BY:	DATE:
ATTEST:	

#### EXHIBIT A

#### COST OF RESOURCE OFFICER

2017-2018 Annual Salary and Benefits of Resource Officer - \$123,031

70% of Annual Salary and Benefits of Resource officer - \$86,122

2017-2018 Annual Equipment Cost (squad car) of Resource Officer - \$7143

70% of Equipment Cost for Resource Officer - \$5,000

#### EXHIBIT B

#### ADDITIONAL EXPENDITURES FOR RESOURCE OFFICER

2017-2018 Uniform Cost for Resource Officer - \$700

70% of Uniform Cost for Resource Officer: \$490

#### **RESOLUTION NO. R-**

## AUTHORIZING AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF BENSENVILLE AND BENSENVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 2

BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bensenville, Counties of Du Page and Cook, Illinois, as follows:

That the Village President is authorized to execute and the Village Clerk or Deputy Clerk to attest to an intergovernmental agreement, as attached hereto, between the Village of Bensenville and the Bensenville Elementary School District No. 2 for the assignment of one police officer to the School District 2 schools during the 2017/2018 school year.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bensenville, Illinois, this 23rd day of May, 2017.

	APPROVED:
	Frank DeSimone Village President
ATTEST:	
Nancy Quinn Village Clerk	-
AYES:	
NAYS:	
ABSENT:	